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Q: Will hubzone firms receive a 10 % price preference if the solicitation is unrestricted?

A: Yes this will apply if the solicitation is unrestricted.

Q: In order to make substantive changes to the current TDP what process has been developed to make the changes in order to get them accepted by the government?  Who will set that acceptance criteria?

A: Grenade IPT and engineering group analyze and justify any proposed changes.  It takes more time than we would like.  We plan to work toward speeding up and improving the process.  We are setting it up to develop and implement changes with contractors.

Q: Will answers to “small business” and “foreign” questions be known/provided prior to RFP?

A:  Once our strategy has been developed, this information will be published in the Synopsis on Fedbizzops 15-30 days prior to solicitation issuance.

Q: Please clarify RFP date and award date?

A: We are still coordinating out strategy, so we can not yet provide and exact date.  Projected award date is 1 Oct 2004.

Q: Is “Richeal” presentation available as paper copy of electronically?

A: Yes, this presentation can be found on the website.

Q: TDP distribution level.  Complete package level “D” Did fuze level have an “A” distribution last year?

A: Earlier this year we went and updated the Distribution Statement to Toplevel D.  The Drawings are still being updated and will be the proper distribution when the drawings are released.

Q: Will there be a draft RFP?

A: If time permits.

Q: How much time does the Government plan for contractors to submit proposals?

A: 30 Days

Q: Why is the TDP not releasable?

A: Still incorporating final ECPs and other changes.

Q: How can we get TDP for advanced planning purposes?

A: We will try to find a way to get a copy released.

Q: Any thoughts as to when Acquisition issues will be resolved, i.e. small business/foreign?

A: No firm date at this point.

Q: Any planned tie-in to other grenade programs specifically the M223 Fuze?

A: No formal tie between the M228 and the M67 and visa versa.  Any changes coordinated to M213 will have to go into the M228.  

Q: Will TDP be maintained at the system contractor facility?

A: No, the TDP will be maintained at the government facility by ARDEC.

Q: Being that the M67 acquistion strategy is not going to model the 40 mm systems procurement, does this mean there will be no directed activities (i.e. LAP) as part of the M67 procurement?

A: Not finalized at this point.

Q: Is procurement restricted to US/Canada?

A: We are still finalizing our acquisition strategy.  This has not yet been determined.

Mark comment: 

M67 Comp B explosives in the Government stockpile will be provided as GFM.

